V2-7

STROEDER'S FARM HISTORY

( Lot 46, Con.3
Previous Owners: Oct. 27, 1863 Crown

Oct. 20, 1903 Margaretha Kirstein
Oet., 20, 1903 Henry Kirstein
March 3, 1917 John Kirstein
Febu 23, 1931 Henry Kirstein
March 17, 1943 Martin Kirstein
Aug. 23, 1949 George Tanner
Dec. 22, 1958 Ernest Stroeder
June 28, 1973 Wilbert Stroeder

Barn was in the middle of the property. Barn size 40 & 60"
bank two storey barn. The house was tore down in 1963.

The 1land is used for mixed farming. The barn is being used
as implement storage. Farmily of Wilbert and Joan Stroeder
are Janice, Karen, Mark, and Michael.
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Trailer Home of Mike and Lisa Stroeder from
August 1994 to December 2000 when they moved to

Wilbert & Joan's Farm on the Carlsruhe Road.




